VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES November 14, 2022

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met University Center Rose Room, Monday, November 14, 2022. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Ms. Chalise Ludlow, Dr. Carol Glen, Dr. Kristy Litster, Dr. Lois Bellflowers, Dr. Anurag Dasgupta, Ms. Chalise Ludlow (Proxy Dr. Laurel Yu), Dr. Deborah Briihl, Dr. Carol Glen (Proxy Dr. Mandi Bailey), Dr. Kristy Lister (Proxy Dr. Ophelie Desmet), Dr. Colette Drouillard, Dr. Lois Bellflowers (Proxy Mr. Brian Williams), Dr. Jan Drake, Dr. Cindy Tori, Dr. Cindy Tori (Proxy Dr. Kelly Mathis), and Ms. Catherine Bowers.

Members Absent: Dr. Zulal Denaux, Mr. Ken Smith, Dr. Laurel Yu, Mr. Tommy Crane, Dr. Mandi Bailey, Dr. Ophelie Desmet, Mr. Brian Williams, Dr. Lisa Batten, Dr. R. Paul Mihail, Dr. Kelly Mathis, and Ms. Tera Ray.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. LaGary Carter, Mr. Chuck Conner, Dr. Mark Kasper, Dr. Barney Rickman, Dr. Ofelia Nikolova, Dr. A. J. Ramirez, and Dr. Natalie Kuhlmann.

The Minutes of the October 3, 2022 meeting were approved by email on October 11, 2022. (pages 1-2).

A. Graduate School

1. Revised Admission Status - removal of the Irregular Admission status was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 3-4).

<u>B.</u> College of the Arts

1. New course, Music (MUSC) 3895, "Opera Orchestra", (OPERA ORCHESTRA – 1 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 1 lab hours, and 1 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2024. (pages 5-9).

C. College of Nursing and Health Sciences

- 1. Revised Core Area F for the BSN in Nursing was approved effective Spring 2023. (pages 10-11).
- 2. Revised requirements for Progression into the Professional Program of Study and Core Area F was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with "MKTG" removed from Area F. (pages 12-14).
- Revised prerequisites, Health Science (HSHS) 4050, "Principles of Musculoskeletal Examination", (PRINC MUSCULOSKELETAL EXAM – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (pages 15-16).
- 4. Revised Admission Requirements for the BSEP was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 17-19).
- Revised prerequisites, Health Sci Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 4510, "Exercise Physiology Practicum", (EXERCISE PHYSIOLOGY PRACTICUM – 4 credit hours, 1 lecture hour, 4 lab hours, and 5 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (pages 20-21).
- Revised prerequisites, Health Sci Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 4550, "Exercise Physiology Internship, (EXERCISE PHYSIOLOGY INTERNSHIP – 12 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 24 lab hours, and 24 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (pages 22-24).

D. College of Science and Mathematics

- 1. Revised major requirements for the BS in Physics was approved effective Fall 2023. (pages 25-28).
- 2. Items 5B thru G were TABLED. (pages 29-52).

<u>E.</u> College of Humanities and Social Sciences

1. Deactivation of PHIL 1001, 3220, 3801, 3920, REL 3210, 3220, 3270, 3350, 3360, 3504, and 3920 was approved effective

Summer Semester 2023. (pages 53-54).

- 2. Revised major requirements for the BA in History new track Public History was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 55-56).
- 3. Revised major requirements for the BA in History was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 57-58).
- 4. New minor in Russian was approved effective Spring 2023. (pages 59-60).
- 5. Revised narrative for the English to Speakers of Other Languages Endorsement was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 61-62).
- 7. Deactivation of HIST 3502, 4105, 5502 and 6105 was approved effective Summer Semester 2023. (pages 65-66).
- 8. Revised course description, History (HIST) 4215/6215, "Introduction to Public History, (INTRODUCTION TO PUBLIC HISTORY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 67-68).
- 9. Revised requirements for the MA in History was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 69-72).
- 10. New Certificate in Public History was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 73-74).
- 11. Revised narrative and degree requirements for the MAT in Foreign Language Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 75-79)
- 12. Revised narrative and degree requirements for the MAT in English of Speakers of Other Languages was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 80-84).

F. College of Education and Human Services

- 1. Revised narrative for the Department of Teacher Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 85-86).
- 2. Revised narrative for the College of Education and Human Services was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 87-88).
- 3. Item 7C Revised narrative for the MED in Educational Leadership was TABLED. (pages 89-93).
- Revised credit hours, English of Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) 6790, "Student Teaching Clinical Practice", (STUD TEACH CLINIC PRACT – 6 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 6 lab hours, and 6 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (94-95).
- Revised credit hours, Foreign Language Education (FLED) 6790, "Student Teaching Clinical Practice", (STUD TEACH CLIN PRACT – 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (96-97).
- 6. Revised Core Area F and major requirements for the BSED in Communication Disorders was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 98-100).
- Revised prerequisites, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 3080, "Introduction to neuroscience for communication sciences and disorders", (INTR NEUROSCIENCE FOR CSD – 3 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (101-102).
- 8. Revised prerequisites, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 4010, "Clinical Methods in Communication Disorders", (CLINICAL METHODS IN CSD 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (103-104).
- 9. Revised prerequisites, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 4020, "Speech Science", (SPEECH SCIENCE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (105-106).

- 10. Revised prerequisites, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 4040, "Introduction to Speech Sound Disorders", (INTR SPEECH SOUND DISORDERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (107-108).
- 11. Revised prerequisites, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 4050, "Observation", (OBSERVATION 2 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 4 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (109-110).
- 12. Revised prerequisites, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 4110, "Diagnostics in Communication Disorders", (DIAGNOSTICS COMM DISORDERS 4 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 5 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (111-113).
- Revised description, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 4120, "Consultation in Communication Disorders", (CONSULTATION IN COMM DISORDERS – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (114-115).
- Revised prerequisites, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 4151, "Audiology II: Auditory Diagnostics and Disorders", (AUDILGY II:AUDTRY DIAG/DISRDER – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (116-117).
- 15. Revised prerequisites, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 3040, "Applied Phonetics", (APPLIED PHONETICS 3 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (118-119).
- Revised prerequisites, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 3060, "Anatomy & Physiology of the Speech Mechanism", (ANATOMY/PHYSIOLOGY SPC MECH – 3 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (118-119).
- Revised prerequisites, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 3070, "Normal Language Acquisition", (NORMAL LANGUAGE ACQUISITION – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (118-119).
- Revised prerequisites, Communication Science & Disorders (CSD) 4130, "Organic Speech Disorders", (ORGANIC SPEECH DISORDERS – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (118-119).
- Revised prerequisites, Special Education (SPEC) 3020, "Applied Behavior Analysis for Teachers", (APPLD BEHVR ANALYSIS TCHERS – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2023. (120-121).

G. Miscellaneous

1. Revised bylaws for the Academic Committee will be voted on at the January 2023 meeting. (pages 122-123).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar